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To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl];
(10)(2e) DR @rivm.nl]

Cc: (10)(2e) [ @rivm.nl]

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 8/19/2020 6:00:29 PM

Subject: FW: Optional ECDC webinar: sharing experience on COVID-19 in LTCFs: 26 August, 14:00-16:00 CET
Received: Wed 8/19/2020 6:00:30 PM

RE ECDC webinar sharing experience on COVID-19in LTCFs

Eactsheet 1. COVID-19- in verpleeghuizen.pdf

Hoi,

Dit gaat meer over bestrijding dan surveillance, vanuit NL zou een betere persoon zijn om te
presenteren denk ik? Ik kan sowieso niet meedoen.

Groeten,

From: HAI-Net <@ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: woensdag 19 augustus 2020 19:15

WIEDES @sozialministerium.at; (10)(2e) @sozialministerium.at; IREDIEER @sciensano.be;

(10)(2e) @sciensano.be; BEWIEDEN @ ncipd.org; {or|l (10)(2e) @kbc—zagreb.hr;kbc-zagreb.hr;
(W ELI @ moh.gov.cy; [RGYIED] ; MARICDR @kliinikum.ee;
WIEDIN @ keskhaigla.ee; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr;
EDN @ santepubliquefrance.fr; BRELEE) (LEPDRN @ keelpno.gr; BRUNELDEN @ nnk.gov.hu;

(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;@Iandlaeknir.is; OEDR@ landspitali.is; @beaumont.ie; @uniud.it;
CUIED @ regione.emilia-romagna.it; BRUSEDEN @ spkc.gov.lv; (10)(2e) @spke.gov.lv; BEEEIESEN @ spkc.gov.Iv;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) E SN @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @gmail.com; BUDIESR@cyf-kr.edu.pl;

(10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; BULIEDE @yahoo.com; (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) @uvzsr.sk;

(10)(2e) @nijz.si;@nijz.si; (10)(2e) @mschs.es; JULEDR@isciii.es; BMYIEDEN @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; BRUSIEDEN @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @nhs.net;

(10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk; (10)(2e) @ phe.gov.uk; BREMFDIEN @ btinternet.com; BUSEDN @ chu-grenoble.fr;

WUEDES @ gmail.com; WOPDEN @ rivm.nl; (10)(2e) (WED RN @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @salud.madrid.org; EEEYIEC)
(10)(2e) @sozialministerium.at; (10)(2e)
WEDE @ sciensano.be; (10)(2e)
WIEDR @spidernet.com.cy; (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
: @ulac.lt;
(10)( )(2e) @ms.etat.lu; @ms.etat.lu;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @gov.mt; (10)(2e) @gov.mt;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (QOEE @ rivm.nl>;

(10)(2e) i.no; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

WEDE @ ncipd.org;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (LI @ nijz.si;
(10)(2e) D) OOl @ uvzsr.sk; [OED)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk;
(OO @ nhs.net;
(10)(2e) .@nhs,net; EOFSR @hscni.net; (10)(2e) @hscni.net;
WEDEN @ nhs.net; (10)(2e) @nhs.net; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk;

(10)(2e) @meduniwien.ac.at; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @sciensano.be>; (10)(2e)
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(10)(2e) @sciensano.be>
HOEEE @ uvn.cz;
OEDN @rki.de; BRILIEDEN @ hotmail.com; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @hi.lt; RO @ rvul.It; (10)(2e)
<EMIEEN @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

0)(2e) @gmail.com; IENELIF) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @hscni.net; BELENEL)] (10)(2e)

Cc: (10)(2e) @bmg.gv.at; @sciensano.be;
WIEDE @ ncipd.org; (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
[QUIEDIN @ moh.gov.cy; IEEUYED) (10)(2e) L @sst.dk;
Sl @terviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rki.de;
(10) @eody.gov.gr; BRUYFEEN @nnk.gov.hu;
(10)(2e) @hse.ie; BREWEEOEN @hse.ie;
(O @sanita.it; 0)(2e) (10)(2e) @sam.It;
(10)(2e) @sam.lt; (10)(2e) 2 (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; BUEOIEOR@fhi.no; BEELEEDEN @ pzh.gov.pl;
(10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt;@insp.gov.ro;
@uvzsr.sk; ( @nijz.si; REI@msssi.es;
WIEDRE @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; WDEDEN @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
(10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; BESIEBN@phe.gov.uk; 10)(2e) <SEEE R @ santepubliquefrance. fr>; BREEIESD)
(10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr>; (10)(2e) S (10)(2e) @fhi.no>;
(10)(2e) S (10)(2e) @sciensano.be>; (10)(2e) = (10)(2e) [@fgSN-I->H (10)(2e)
R (10)2e) ERAEES  (10ze) [ (10)2e) (10)2e) B (10)2e) RS (10)(2¢)
SUWELEN @ gmail.com>; (10)(2e) [IFWEH  (10)(2e) (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @regione.emilia-
romagna.it>; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
S (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; Klaus Weist <SRUYIELIEN @ecdc.europa.eus; (10)(2e)
4 (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; Maria Tseroni SBEWIFOR @ ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
(LEOR @ ecdc.europa.eu>; JIUICORN <BNCUICDEN @ ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>;
WWIEORN @ ecdc.europa.eu>; BEEEIPDEN SNEIIED BN @ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Technical Group 4 (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Manager
WEEDRN @ ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Support Group < (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; ECDC Influenza
5 (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; HAI-Net @ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Optional ECDC webinar: sharing experience on COVID-19 in LTCFs: 26 August, 14:00-16:00 CET

To: ECDC Operational Contact Points for HALT; National Focal Points for HAIs; Cc: National Coordinators in Coordinating Competent Bodies
Dear colleagues,
There is increased interest to participate in next week’s webinar on long-term care facilities (LTCFs).

Yesterday, ECDC sent the attached calendar invite to the ECDC National Focal Points for Influenza, Operational Contact Points for
Influenza and COVID-19; and colleagues from WHO EURO/HQ. You may recognise the email addresses of your national colleagues.

Before Tuesday, please emailm@ ecdc.europa.eu if you would like to present for your country. If we do not receive an
emailed expression of interest for a country, we will ask for a volunteer during the webinar.

Ideally, each country’s presentation should be 3—5 minutes, but do indicate if you would prefer longer or shorter.
As described below, the presentation should briefly describe previous and upcoming national challenges and solutions. However,
you are welcome to present on any national topic on LTCFs that will benefit from discussion with this international audience. If you

prefer to use slides, we ask that you let us know in advance, preferably sharing these with ECDC, as a pdf, before the webinar.

Thank you and best wishes,
IEEEBM. on behalf of HAI-Net and ECDC PHE IPC/Clinical
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From: HAI-Net <ma@ecdc.euroga.eu>

Sent: 10 July 2020 16:30
ILH  (10)2e) @sozialministerium.at;
(10)(2e) @sciensano.be;

(WO ELIN @ moh.gov.cy; RGYIED] Duvn.cz;
(WELIN @ keskhaigla.ee; (10)(2e) @thl.fi; (10)(2e) @thl.fi;

(10)(2e) @sciensano.be;

HeDN @ kbc-zagreb. hr; IS
@ssi.dk; ssi.dk; JNEIM@ kliinikum.ee;

@sozialministerium.at;
; [OFD@abv.bg;

(10)(2e) @gmail.com;
[ @ santepubliquefrance.fr;

(WEDEN @ nnk.gov.hu;

(10)(2e)

(WS @ santepubliquefrance.fr; INUYIEE BN @ rki.de; (10)(2e) D keelpno.gr;
(10)(2e) a nnk.ov.hu;m@landlaeknir.is; (O EIN@ [andspitali.is; IRUELEN @ beaumont.ie; (10)(2e) @uniud.it;
(DN @ regione.emilia-romagna.it; U @ spke.gov.lv; (10)(2e) Dspkc.gov.lv; IUPENN @ spke.gov.lv;
(10)(2e) @ hi.lt; (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e) Dgov.mt;
(10)(2e) .mt; ivm.nl; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl; (10)(2e) @fhi.no; (10)(2e) @fhi.no;
(10)(2e) 7 (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; UM @ yahoo.com;
(10)(2e) i .FO; (10)(2e) [@Islip&dH nijz.si; (10)(2e) @mschs.es;
(QUIEDN @ isciii.es; .58 (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
(10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk;

(10)(2e) e
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl; IS @rivm.nl;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) [@ldVipWdH (10)(2e) @ rivm.nl;
(10)(2e) ivm.nl; (10)(2e) Dsozialministerium.at;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) Dsciensano.be; NGO @ sciensano.be;
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
Bthl.fi;
(D @ santepubliquefrance.fr;
(VEDN @ kbc-zagreb.hr;
(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ hse.ie; [@ES@ landlaeknir.is;
) [(UOIEDM @ regione.emilia-romagna.it; M;
@ms.etat.lu;
(10)(2e) @Dgov.mt;
@fhi.no; (10)(2e) @fhi.no;
[FOR @ thi.no; USESE@gmail.com;

(10)(2e) ivm.nl; ( .nl;
(10)(2e) i.no; (10)( i.ng; @fhi.no;
Dgmail.com; 4 @cm-uj.krakow.pl;
(10)(2e) @netcabo.pt;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) oze) gov.pl: [ @cls.edu.pl;
(10)(2e) @insa.min-saude.pt; (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; [l9IERI@dgs. min-saude.pt; JENEIN@dgs. min-saude.pt;
(10)(2e) insp.gov.ro;

(10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; (lED @ insp.gov.ro;
(10)2e) [@hiy&9H (10)(2e) [@lalP4SH (10)(2e) @vzbb.sk; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) D uvzsr.sk; (10)(2e) .net; IYIED]
(10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
@rivm.nl;

(10)(2e) @ncipd.org;
(OIS @ nijz.si;
(10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk;
MOEEN @ phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) .net; Dwales.nhs.uk;
(10)(2e) @nhs.net: IEOES I ¢ (10)(2e) RO @nhs.net:
(10)(2e) @ hscni.net; RGOS a .net; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @sciensano.be>;

; BUICSN @ kbc-zagreb.hr; NELV I @ hotmail.com;

(10)(2e) @ [UUIEDM @sante publiguefrance.fr;
(10)(2e) @D hse.ie; (10)(2e) @ unito.it;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rvul.lt; (10)(2e) @fm.etat.lu; (10)(2e) @gov.mt; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl;
(O @ ulsm.min-saude.pt; [l @dgs.min-saude.pt; (10)(2e) @dgs.min-

(10)(2e) i.no;
4 (10) (UYEDM @ nijz.si; (10)(293m (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

(10)(2e) (OO @ btinternet.com>; (10)(2e) @meduniwien.ac.at;
(10)(2e) Dgmail.com; (10)(2e) @ nijz.si;
(10)(2e) @hscni.net; IEUYECEN (UK-S

[WVPER @ uvzsr.sk;
(10)(2e) @hscni.net;

(10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) Rsciensano.be>;
@ssi.dk; EEUSEEE @ terviseamet.ee;
(10)(2e) @ oki.antsz.hu;

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
@hotmail.com;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @unito.it;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @hscni.net;

(10)(2e) @nhs.net
.gv.at; @sozialministerium.at; @& @ sciensano.be; sciensano.be;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)2e)  [EYETEANA  (10)2e)

. (10)(2e) Dszu.cz; UYL
(10)(2e) @thl.fi; (10)(2e)

@rki.de; JURIEIN @ rki.de; IR @ eody.gov.pr; (10)(2e)




(WD @nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; NURIEDON® |andlaeknir.is;
(QOIFOMM @ sanita.it; (10)(2e) @Dspkec.gov.lv; (10)(2e) @|lv.li;

(10)(2e) Dsam.lt; (10)(2e) @ ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e) @gov.mt;
(10)(2e) DRIVM.NL; EUYEON@fhi.no; IURIEFDIN@ pzh.gov.pl; BEELI @ pzh.gov,
(QUED I @ dgs.min-saud ; IO @ dgs.min-saude WERI@insp.gov.ro; uvzsr.sk;
(EDN @ nijz.s m @msssi.es; IUYICONN @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk;
@ phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @santepubliguefrance.fr>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e)

(DM @ santepubliquefrance.fr>; E (10)(2e) i. : (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) i : (10)(2e) <PV @rki.de>

A E (10)(2e) 2e = (10)(2e) (10)(2e) <MD @ o mail.com>;
(10)(2e) .ie; @ (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @regione.emilia-romagna.it>;

(10)(2e) @sciensano.be; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eus; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) Decdc.europa.eu>; Klaus Weist BRUUELNN @ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) Decdc.europa.eu>; Maria Tseroni <BEEI0IFL)] @ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) Decdc.europa.eu>; IREYED)] (QUEEN @ ecdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eus; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; IEERICD]
(10)(2e) D ecdc.europa.eu>; [P <SG EEINN @ ecdc.europa.eu>; HAI-Net <{UEPDR@ ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: Optional ECDC webinar: sharing experience on COVID-19 in LTCFs: 26 August, 14:00-16:00 CET

To: ECDC Operational Contact Points for HALT, National Focal Points for HAIs; Cc: National Coordinators in Coordinating Competent Bodies
Dear colleagues,

On 26 August 2020, from 14:00 — 16:00 CET, ECDC will host an optional webinar regarding COVID-19 in LTCFs.
Technical instructions are at the bottom of this email.

Target audience: National/regional public health staff, working on COVID-19 for the long-term care sector, on
surveillance/guidance generation/preparedness/response/training.

Primary objective: Enable countries to share challenges, concerns and solutions with the minimum possible meeting preparation
time for national participants.

Meeting format:
* ECDC will invite countries, in a random order, to provide one optional verbal update for 3—5 minutes. After each verbal
update, all participants are welcome to pose questions/responses during 5—15 minutes of open discussion, either in writing
(using the Webex ‘Chat’ function), or verbally (by ‘raising their hands’).
* NOTE: as the webinar is for 2 hours, there will not be time for all countries to present. However, this format should allow
us to cover a useful range of hot topics (see below).
* For the first 10 minutes, ECDC will present an overview of ECDC outputs and available resources. During the last 5 minutes,
ECDC will seek your feedback on this webinar.

Planned output:
* ECDC does not aim to collect information for a publication or report.
* ECDC does not intend to record the webinar. Indeed, it is not permitted for ECDC or participants to record an ECDC
webinar without explicitly stating to all webinar participants that it is recorded, at the start of the webinar.
* ECDC will draft minutes on the webinar that focus on the discussed solutions. The draft minutes will be shared with
participants for their review, before distribution to National Focal Points for HAls in each country.

Optional 3—5 minute verbal update from each country:

There will not be time for all countries to present. If invited to present:
* Kindly consider referring to COVID-19 in LTCFs (a) until today (Q1/2020-Q3/2020); (b) from now (Q3/2020—Q2/2021).
* Feel free to discuss any topic, but kindly aim to cover at least a couple of these suggested ‘Hot Topics’:

1. Biggest lessons learnt / the most effective actions
2. Preparations for a second wave (biggest concerns)
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3. Reopening of facilities to visitors

4. Responding to outbreaks in LTCFs.

5. Compiling a register of LTCFs from multiple partner organisations

6. Establishing lines of communication between LTCFs and public health authorities.
7. Establishing COVID surveillance

8. PPE availability and acquisition, and achieving appropriate use.

9. Collaboration with hospitals; collaboration with other organisations

10. Training & implementation of guidance/guidelines.

11. Revision of guidance/guidelines

12. Achieving appropriate isolation of residents

13. Investigating transmission chains

14. Opportunities for ECDC to generate guidance

15. Opportunities for ECDC to generate training materials / micro-learning

16. Opportunities for ECDC to provide added benefit for national COVID work in LTCFs

Obviously we will not cover all these topics.
We recognise your workload for COVID-19, so sincerely hope that this open format will be useful for you.
Depending on your feedback, ECDC may repeat this every 4—8 weeks and/or schedule a more formal meeting.

Many thanks to (10)(2e) & (10)(2e) and for our discussion that

conceived this webinar and generated the list of suggested hot topics.

Kind regards,
(DB, on behalf of HAI-Net and ECDC PHE IPC/Clinical

ECDC references:
* Surveillance of COVID-19 in long-term care facilities in the EU/EEA (19 May 2020)
* Infection prevention and control for COVID-19 in healthcare settings — Fourth update (3 July 2020)
* Latest evidence (continuously updated)
+ All outputs (continuously updated)

Technical instructions:
Wednesday 26 August 2020 14:00 | (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 2 hrs

Tips to ensure audio-visual quality, with regards to WebEx server capability:
* Participants that join via computer are asked NOT to share video if not presenting
* For sound, instead of “Call using computer” please use the audio connection “Call me”, choose your country/flag and phone
number to connect sound to the meeting. The computer connection will still be used for chat and screen sharing.

Additionally, the ECDC AV department recommends:

* Preferably use a computer or VC room to join the meeting, rather than a telephone, to allow the possibility for screen and video sharing if

needed.

* Make sure that you have a good internet connection and a good microphone (preferably use a headset if using a computer).
* Please make the call from a quiet room, with light from the front, so that you are well visible.

+ Join the meeting in good time, to enable time to set up.

JOIN BY COMPUTER/VIDEO (most preferable)
If you join by your computer, follow this link: Join

1. Fill in your name
2. If asked, fill in the room/meeting password: ECDC

You now entering the room/meeting. Welcome!
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JOIN BY VIDEO CONFERENCE SYSTEM (also preferable):
If you join by video conference system dial BERFEEIN@ ecdc. webex.com
Dial the password for the room/meeting: HELNFL))

JOIN BY PHONE:
To join the meting dial this number +46 (10)(2e)
Or find your local toll number from this link: Available call-in numbers

Wait for 5 seconds or until instructed
Then dial the room/meeting number: (10)(2e)

Wait an additional 5 secends or until instructed.
Dial the password for the room/meeting: G EL)]

You now entering the room/meeting. Welcome!

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

@ ; Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

Phone +46 (| (10)(2e) Fax +44 (10)(2e)

-..,...-..m www.ecdc.europa.eu
f ¥» in =
eoéc
2005-2020
Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message. you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



